

OHIO

House

of

Representatives

JOURNAL

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2016

ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-THIRD DAY
Hall of the House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio
Wednesday, April 27, 2016, 9:00 o'clock a.m.

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Prayer was offered by Reverend Keith Stuart of the Dover Congregational United Church of Christ in Westlake, Ohio, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The following guests of the House of Representatives were recognized prior to the commencement of business:

Katie Pauley and Sydney Barret received H.Rs. 403 and 393 respectively, presented by Representatives Perales-73rd district, Sheehy-46th district, and Craig-26th district.

The Centerville High School girls cross country team, Lainey Studebaker, and David Dobson received H.Rs. 318, 320, and 321 respectively, presented by Representatives Antani-42nd district and Butler-41st district.

Denise Benson received H.R. 361, presented by Representative Romanchuk-2nd district.

The journal of yesterday was read and approved.

**REPORTS OF STANDING AND SELECT COMMITTEES AND BILLS
FOR SECOND CONSIDERATION**

Representative Smith, K submitted the following report:

The standing committee on Economic and Workforce Development to which was referred **H. B. No. 343**-Representatives Young, Romanchuk, et. al., having had the same under consideration, reports it back with the following amendment and recommends its passage when so amended.

RE: SALES TAX-EMPLOYMENT SERVICES EXEMPT

Representative Young moved to amend as follows:

In line 1 of the title, delete "sections" and insert "section"; delete ", 5739.02, and 5741.01"

In line 4 of the title, after "tax" insert "beginning July 1, 2017"

In line 5, delete "sections" and insert "section"; delete ", 5739.02, and 5741.01"

In line 69, after the stricken "Employment" insert "On and before June 30, 2017, employment"; reinsert "service is or is to be provided;"

In line 70, re-insert "(l)"; after the stricken "Employment" insert "On and before June 30, 2017, employment"; reinsert "placement service is or is to be provided;"

In line 71, reinsert "(m)"

In line 72, reinsert "(n)" and delete "(l)"

In line 74, reinsert "(o)" and delete "(m)"

In line 76, reinsert "(p)" and delete "(n)"

In line 78, reinsert "(q)" and delete "(o)"

In line 87, reinsert "(r)" and delete "(p)"

In line 95, reinsert "(s)" and delete "(q)"

In line 99, reinsert "(t)" and delete "(r)"

In line 105, reinsert "(u)" and delete "(s)"

In line 758, reinsert all after "(JJ)"

Reinsert lines 759 through 784

In line 785, reinsert "(LL)"

In line 790, reinsert "(MM)" and delete "(KK)"

In line 797, reinsert "(NN)" and delete "(LL)"

In line 809, reinsert "(OO)" and delete "(MM)"

In line 816, reinsert "(PP)" and delete "(NN)"

In line 820, reinsert "(QQ)" and delete "(OO)"

In line 825, reinsert "(RR)" and delete "(PP)"

In line 831, reinsert "(SS)" and delete "(QQ)"

In line 837, reinsert "(TT)" and delete "(RR)"

In line 858, reinsert "(UU)" and delete "(SS)"

In line 885, reinsert "(UU)" and delete "(SS)"

In line 890, reinsert "(VV)" and delete "(TT)"

In line 898, reinsert "(WW)" and delete "(UU)"

In line 900, reinsert "(XX)" and delete "(VV)"

In line 910, reinsert "(YY)" and delete "~~(WW)~~"

In line 917, reinsert "(ZZ)" and delete "~~(XX)~~"

In line 927, reinsert "(AAA)" and delete "~~(YY)~~"

In line 930, reinsert "(BBB)" and delete "~~(ZZ)~~"

In line 933, reinsert "(CCC)" and delete "~~(AAA)~~"

In line 936, reinsert "(DDD)" and delete "~~(BBB)~~"

In line 958, reinsert "(EEE)" and delete "~~(CCC)~~"

In line 964, reinsert "(EEE)" and delete "~~(CCC)~~"

In line 985, reinsert "(EEE)" and delete "~~(CCC)~~"

In line 994, reinsert "(FFF)" and delete "~~(DDD)~~"

In line 1003, reinsert "(GGG)" and delete "~~(EEE)~~"

In line 1007, reinsert "(HHH)" and delete "~~(FFF)~~"

In line 1014, reinsert "(III)" and delete "~~(GGG)~~"

In line 1024, reinsert "(JJJ)" and delete "~~(HHH)~~"

In line 1032, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1050, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1056, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1061, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1067, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1080, reinsert "(KKK)" and delete "~~(III)~~"

In line 1082, reinsert "(LLL)" and delete "~~(JJJ)~~"

In line 1097, reinsert "(MMM)" and delete "~~(KKK)~~"

In line 1102, reinsert "(NNN)" and delete "~~(LLL)~~"

In line 1107, reinsert "(OOO)" and delete "~~(MMM)~~"

In line 1110, reinsert "(PPP)" and delete "~~(NNN)~~"

In line 1114, reinsert "(QQQ)" and delete "~~(OOO)~~"

In line 1117, reinsert "(QQQ)" and delete "~~(OOO)~~"

Delete lines 1130 through 1973

In line 1974, delete "sections" and insert "section"; delete ", 5739.02, and"

In line 1975, delete "5741.01"; delete "are" and insert "is"

Delete lines 1976 through 1978

The motion was agreed to and the bill so amended.

NAN A. BAKER
NIRAJ J. ANTANI
J. KYLE KOEHLER
SCOTT RYAN
PAUL ZELTWANGER

MARK J. ROMANCHUK
JOHN BARNES, JR.
RICK PERALES
RON YOUNG

The following members voted "NO"

KENT SMITH
HEARCEL F. CRAIG

STEVEN ARNDT
DENISE DRIEHAUS

The report was agreed to.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and placed on the calendar.

Representative Kuhns submitted the following report:

The standing committee on Financial Institutions, Housing, and Urban Development to which was referred **H. B. No. 435**-Representative McClain, et. al., having had the same under consideration, reports it back as a substitute bill and recommends its passage.

RE: LOANS TO PUBLIC ENTITIES-PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS-STATE FINANCE

LOU TERHAR
CHRISTIE BRYANT KUHNS
HEARCEL F. CRAIG
MICHAEL D. DOVILLA
NATHAN H. MANNING
KENT SMITH

STEPHEN D. HAMBLEY
TIM W. BROWN
BILL DEAN
DAVID LELAND
BILL REINEKE
ROBERT COLE SPRAGUE

The report was agreed to.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and placed on the calendar.

Representative Kuhns submitted the following report:

The standing committee on Financial Institutions, Housing, and Urban Development to which was referred **H. B. No. 463**-Representative Dever, et. al., having had the same under consideration, reports it back as a substitute bill and recommends its passage.

RE: FORECLOSURE ACTIONS-REVISE RELEVANT LAWS

Representative Hambley moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Terhar, Leland."

LOU TERHAR	STEPHEN D. HAMBLEY
CHRISTIE BRYANT KUHNS	TIM W. BROWN
HEARCEL F. CRAIG	BILL DEAN
MICHAEL D. DOVILLA	DAVID LELAND
NATHAN H. MANNING	BILL REINEKE
KENT SMITH	ROBERT COLE SPRAGUE

The report was agreed to.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and placed on the calendar.

Representative Antonio submitted the following report:

The standing committee on Health and Aging to which was referred **H. B. No. 490**-Representatives Terhar, Johnson, T., et. al., having had the same under consideration, reports it back and recommends its passage.

RE: OMPHALOCELE AWARENESS DAY-JANUARY 31

Representative Huffman moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Antonio, Barnes, Bishoff, Brown, Butler, Ginter, Kuhns, Lepore-Hagan, Ramos, Sykes."

ANNE GONZALES	STEPHEN A. HUFFMAN
NICKIE J. ANTONIO	JOHN BARNES, JR.
HEATHER BISHOFF	TIM W. BROWN
JIM BUTLER	MIKE DUFFEY
TIMOTHY E. GINTER	TERRY JOHNSON
CHRISTIE BRYANT KUHNS	SARAH LATOURETTE
MICHELE LEPORE-HAGAN	RONALD MAAG
DANIEL RAMOS	KIRK SCHURING
BARBARA R. SEARS	ROBERT COLE SPRAGUE
EMILIA STRONG SYKES	

The report was agreed to.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and placed on the calendar.

MESSAGE FROM THE SPEAKER

April 27, 2016

Speaker Clifford Rosenberger
Ohio House of Representatives

77 South High Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Dear Speaker Rosenberger,

It is with mixed emotions that I offer my resignation as the Majority Floor Leader of the 131st General Assembly. It has been a gift and a privilege to serve in a leadership role since the 129th General Assembly.

Although I tender my leadership resignation effective with the date of this letter, I would like to confirm my desire and interest in serving the House of Representatives in the capacity you believe moves the 131st General Assembly forward in success.

With respect and appreciation to you and all of the members of the House of Representatives, I thank you for the opportunity to serve.

Sincerely,

Barbara R. Sears
Majority Floor Leader
Ohio House of Representatives
47th House District

MESSAGE FROM THE SPEAKER

April 27, 2016

Representative Barbara Sears
Ohio House of Representatives
77 South High Street, 14th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Dear Representative Sears,

This letter acknowledges receipt of your House Majority Floor Leader resignation letter, and confirms that you have stepped down as the House Majority Floor Leader, effective April 27, 2016.

It has been an honor working with you during your tenure as Majority Floor Leader and I look forward to working with you for the remainder of this General Assembly.

Best Regards,

Clifford A. Rosenberger
Speaker, Ohio House of Representatives

MESSAGE FROM THE SPEAKER

The Honorable Clifford A. Rosenberger
Speaker of the House
Ohio House of Representatives
77 South High Street, 14th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

Dear Mr. Speaker:

I write today to offer my resignation as Majority Whip of the Ohio House of Representatives.

I am humbled by the opportunity to have served our caucus and the People's House in this leadership capacity and wish to express my appreciation to our colleagues for the trust they have placed in me.

It will be my pleasure to continue working with you and serving the residents of Ohio as a Member of the House of Representatives.

Very respectfully,

Michael D. Dovilla
State Representative
7th House District

MESSAGE FROM THE SPEAKER

April 27, 2016

Representative Michael Dovilla
Ohio House of Representatives
77 South High Street, 14th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Dear Representative Dovilla,

This letter acknowledges receipt of your House Majority Whip resignation letter, and confirms that you have stepped down as the House Majority Whip, effective April 27, 2016.

It has been an honor working with you during your tenure as Majority Whip and I look forward to working with you for the remainder of this General Assembly.

Best Regards,

Clifford A. Rosenberger
Speaker, Ohio House of Representatives

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Representative Amstutz offered the following resolution:

H. R. No. 394-Representative Amstutz

Relative to the election of the majority floor leader, the majority whip, and the assistant majority whip for the 131st General Assembly of Ohio.

WHEREAS, Barbara R. Sears of House District #47 has resigned as majority floor leader of the House of Representatives of the 131st General Assembly of Ohio, effective April 27, 2016, thus creating a vacancy in the position of majority floor leader of the House of Representatives; and Michael D. Dovilla of House District #7 has resigned as the majority whip of the House of Representatives of the 131st General Assembly, effective April 27, 2016, thus creating a vacancy in the position of majority whip; and

WHEREAS, The members of the House of Representatives of the 131st General Assembly have been advised that the caucus of Republican members has chosen Kirk Schuring of House District #48 as majority floor leader; Dorothy Pelanda of House District #86 as majority whip; and Sarah LaTourette of House District #76 as assistant majority whip; therefore be it

RESOLVED, By the members of the House of Representatives of the 131st General Assembly that Kirk Schuring be, and upon adoption of this resolution is, hereby elected to the office of majority floor leader, effective April 27, 2016; Dorothy Pelanda be, and upon adoption of this resolution is, hereby elected to the office of majority whip, effective April 27, 2016; and Sarah LaTourette be, and upon adoption of this resolution is, hereby elected to the office of assistant majority whip, effective April 27, 2016.

The question being, "Shall the resolution be adopted?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted – yeas 95, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Amstutz	Anielski	Antani	Antonio
Arndt	Ashford	Baker	Barnes
Becker	Bishoff	Blessing	Bocchieri
Boggs	Boose	Boyce	Boyd
Brenner	Brinkman	Brown	Buchy
Butler	Celebrezze	Cera	Clyde

Conditt	Craig	Cupp	Curtin
Dean	Derickson	Dever	DeVitis
Dovilla	Driehaus	Duffey	Fedor
Ginter	Green	Grossman	Hagan
Hall	Hambley	Hayes	Henne
Hill	Hood	Huffman	Johnson, G.
Johnson, T.	Koehler	Kuhns	Kunze
Landis	LaTourette	Leland	Lepore-Hagan
Maag	Manning	McClain	McColley
O'Brien, M.	O'Brien, S.	Patmon	Patterson
Pelanda	Perales	Phillips	Ramos
Reece	Reineke	Retherford	Rezabek
Roegner	Rogers	Romanchuk	Ruhl
Ryan	Schaffer	Scherer	Schuring
Sears	Sheehy	Slaby	Smith, K.
Smith, R.	Sprague	Strahorn	Sweeney
Sykes	Terhar	Thompson	Vitale
Young	Zeltwanger		Rosenberger-95

The resolution was adopted.

The majority floor leader, Representative Schuring; the majority whip, Representative Pelanda; and the assistant majority whip, Representative LaTourette; were escorted to the bar of the House by Representatives Antani, Amstutz, Buchy, Dovilla, Sears, and Smith, R., were administered the oath of office by Speaker Rosenberger, and entered upon the discharge of their duties.

Representative Pelanda moved that majority party members asking leave to be absent or absent the week of Wednesday, April 27, 2016, be excused, so long as a written request is on file in the majority leadership offices.

The motion was agreed to.

Representative Antonio moved that minority party members asking leave to be absent or absent the week of Wednesday, April 27, 2016, be excused, so long as a written request is on file in the minority leadership offices.

The motion was agreed to.

BILLS FOR THIRD CONSIDERATION

Sub. S. B. No. 264-Senator Bacon.

Cosponsors: Senators Hughes, Jones, Obhof, Patton, Brown, Seitz, Manning, Eklund, Hite, Yuko, Lehner, Balderson, Beagle, Burke, Faber, Gardner, Gentile, Hackett, Hottinger, LaRose, Oelslager, Peterson, Thomas, Uecker, Williams Representatives Smith, R., Schuring, Anielski, Burkley, Cera, Derickson, Grossman, Hall, Kunze, McClain, Reece, Reineke, Romanchuk, Thompson.

To provide for a three-day sales tax "holiday" in August 2016 during which

sales of clothing and school supplies are exempt from sales and use taxes, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted – yeas 95, nays 1, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Amstutz	Anielski	Antani	Antonio
Arndt	Ashford	Baker	Barnes
Becker	Bishoff	Blessing	Bocchieri
Boggs	Boose	Boyce	Boyd
Brenner	Brinkman	Brown	Buchy
Celebrezze	Cera	Clyde	Conditt
Craig	Cupp	Curtin	Dean
Derickson	Dever	DeVitis	Dovilla
Driehaus	Duffey	Fedor	Ginter
Gonzales	Green	Grossman	Hagan
Hall	Hambley	Hayes	Henne
Hill	Hood	Huffman	Johnson, G.
Johnson, T.	Koehler	Kuhns	Kunze
Landis	LaTourette	Leland	Lepore-Hagan
Maag	Manning	McClain	McColley
O'Brien, M.	O'Brien, S.	Patmon	Patterson
Pelanda	Perales	Phillips	Ramos
Reece	Reineke	Retherford	Rezabek
Roegner	Rogers	Romanchuk	Ruhl
Ryan	Schaffer	Scherer	Schuring
Sears	Sheehy	Slaby	Smith, K.
Smith, R.	Sprague	Strahorn	Sweeney
Sykes	Terhar	Thompson	Vitale
Young	Zeltwanger		Rosenberger-95

Representative Butler voted in the negative-1.

The bill passed.

Representative Smith, R. moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Amstutz, Antani, Antonio, Arndt, Baker, Barnes, Bocchieri, Boggs, Boose, Boyce, Boyd, Brenner, Brown, Buchy, Celebrezze, Clyde, Conditt, Craig, Cupp, Dever, DeVitis, Dovilla, Driehaus, Fedor, Ginter, Green, Hagan, Hambley, Hill, Johnson, G., Johnson, T., Koehler, Kuhns, Landis, Leland, Lepore-Hagan, Maag, Manning, McColley, O'Brien, M., O'Brien, S., Patterson, Pelanda, Perales, Retherford, Rezabek, Roegner, Rogers, Ruhl, Ryan, Schaffer, Sheehy, Slaby, Strahorn, Sweeney, Terhar, Young, Zeltwanger, Speaker Rosenberger."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

Am. H. B. No. 361-Representative Brenner.

Cosponsors: Representatives Arndt, Becker, Blessing, Dever, Hambley, Smith, K., Rogers, Ruhl.

To amend sections 505.261, 511.23, and 755.13 of the Revised Code to authorize boards of township trustees and boards of park commissioners to expend funds for the public purpose of presenting community events in their parks and at other recreational facilities, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted – yeas 96, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Amstutz	Anielski	Antani	Antonio
Arndt	Ashford	Baker	Barnes
Becker	Bishoff	Blessing	Boccieri
Boggs	Boose	Boyce	Boyd
Brenner	Brinkman	Brown	Buchy
Butler	Celebrezze	Cera	Clyde
Conditt	Craig	Cupp	Curtin
Dean	Derickson	Dever	DeVitis
Dovilla	Driehaus	Duffey	Fedor
Ginter	Gonzales	Green	Grossman
Hagan	Hall	Hambley	Hayes
Henne	Hill	Hood	Huffman
Johnson, G.	Johnson, T.	Koehler	Kuhns
Kunze	Landis	LaTourette	Leland
Lepore-Hagan	Maag	Manning	McClain
McColley	O'Brien, M.	O'Brien, S.	Patmon
Patterson	Pelanda	Perales	Phillips
Ramos	Reece	Reineke	Retherford
Rezabek	Roegner	Rogers	Romanchuk
Ruhl	Ryan	Schaffer	Scherer
Schuring	Sears	Sheehy	Slaby
Smith, K.	Smith, R.	Sprague	Strahorn
Sweeney	Sykes	Terhar	Thompson
Vitale	Young	Zeltwanger	Rosenberger-96

The bill passed.

Representative Brenner moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Amstutz, Anielski, Barnes, Bishoff, Boose, Boyd, Brown, Buchy, Cera, Conditt, Craig, Dovilla, Driehaus, Fedor, Grossman, Johnson, T., Lepore-Hagan, O'Brien, M., O'Brien, S., Patterson, Ryan, Sheehy, Slaby, Sweeney, Thompson."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

Am. S. B. No. 239-Senator Hughes.

Cosponsors: Senators Beagle, Gardner, Bacon, Balderson, Yuko, Skindell, Eklund, Seitz, Uecker, Brown, LaRose, Hottinger, Burke, Cafaro, Coley, Faber, Gentile, Hite, Jones, Jordan, Lehner, Manning, Obhof, Oelslager, Patton, Peterson, Sawyer, Schiavoni, Tavares, Thomas, Widener, Williams.

To enact section 5.46 of the Revised Code to designate the seventh day of August as "Ohio Purple Heart Day", was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted – yeas 96, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Amstutz	Anielski	Antani	Antonio
Arndt	Ashford	Baker	Barnes
Becker	Bishoff	Blessing	Bocchieri
Boggs	Boose	Boyce	Boyd
Brenner	Brinkman	Brown	Buchy
Butler	Celebrezze	Cera	Clyde
Conditt	Craig	Cupp	Curtin
Dean	Derickson	Dever	DeVitis
Dovilla	Driehaus	Duffey	Fedor
Ginter	Gonzales	Green	Grossman
Hagan	Hall	Hambley	Hayes
Henne	Hill	Hood	Huffman
Johnson, G.	Johnson, T.	Koehler	Kuhns
Kunze	Landis	LaTourette	Leland
Lepore-Hagan	Maag	Manning	McClain
McColley	O'Brien, M.	O'Brien, S.	Patmon
Patterson	Pelanda	Perales	Phillips
Ramos	Reece	Reineke	Retherford
Rezabek	Roegner	Rogers	Romanchuk
Ruhl	Ryan	Schaffer	Scherer
Schuring	Sears	Sheehy	Slaby
Smith, K.	Smith, R.	Sprague	Strahorn
Sweeney	Sykes	Terhar	Thompson
Vitale	Young	Zeltwanger	Rosenberger-96

The bill passed.

Representative Maag moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Representatives Anielski, Antani, Antonio, Arndt, Ashford, Baker, Barnes, Bishoff, Blessing, Bocchieri, Boose, Boyce, Brenner, Brown, Buchy, Butler, Cera, Clyde, Conditt, Craig, Cupp, Derickson, Dever, DeVitis, Dovilla, Driehaus, Duffey, Fedor, Ginter, Gonzales, Green, Grossman, Hagan, Hall, Hambley, Hayes, Hill, Hood, Johnson, G., Johnson, T., Koehler, Kuhns, Kunze, LaTourette, Leland, Lepore-Hagan, Maag, Manning, McClain, McColley, O'Brien, M., O'Brien, S., Patterson, Pelanda,

Perales, Phillips, Ramos, Reece, Reineke, Roegner, Rogers, Romanchuk, Ruhl, Ryan, Schaffer, Scherer, Schuring, Sears, Sheehy, Slaby, Smith, K., Smith, R., Sprague, Strahorn, Sweeney, Sykes, Terhar, Thompson, Speaker Rosenberger."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

H. C. R. No. 32-Representative McColley.

Cosponsors: Representatives Antani, Becker, Blessing, Buchy, Grossman, Hackett, Henne, Reineke, Stinziano, Thompson, Rezabek.

To urge the United States Congress to pass the ADA Education and Reform Act of 2015, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the concurrent resolution be adopted?"

Representative McColley moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Anielski, Baker, Barnes, Brenner, Butler, Celebrezze, Dovilla, Duffey, Ginter, Hagan, Hayes, Koehler, Kunze, LaTourette, Patmon, Perales, Rogers, Romanchuk, Ruhl, Scherer, Sheehy, Strahorn, Speaker Rosenberger."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

The question being, "Shall the concurrent resolution be adopted?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted – yeas 95, nays 1, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Amstutz	Anielski	Antani	Antonio
Arndt	Ashford	Baker	Barnes
Becker	Bishoff	Blessing	Bocchieri
Boggs	Boose	Boyce	Boyd
Brenner	Brinkman	Brown	Buchy
Butler	Celebrezze	Cera	Clyde
Conditt	Craig	Cupp	Curtin
Dean	Derickson	Dever	DeVitis
Dovilla	Driehaus	Duffey	Fedor
Ginter	Gonzales	Green	Grossman
Hagan	Hall	Hambley	Hayes
Henne	Hill	Hood	Huffman
Johnson, G.	Johnson, T.	Koehler	Kuhns
Kunze	Landis	LaTourette	Leland
Lepore-Hagan	Maag	Manning	McClain
McColley	O'Brien, M.	O'Brien, S.	Patmon
Patterson	Pelanda	Perales	Phillips
Ramos	Reece	Reineke	Retherford
Rezabek	Roegner	Rogers	Romanchuk
Ruhl	Ryan	Schaffer	Scherer
Schuring	Sears	Sheehy	Slaby

Smith, K.
Sweeney
Young

Smith, R.
Sykes
Zeltwanger

Sprague
Terhar

Strahorn
Thompson
Rosenberger-95

Representative Vitale voted in the negative-1.

The concurrent resolution was adopted.

MESSAGE FROM THE SPEAKER

Pursuant to Section 103.71 of the Ohio Revised Code, the Speaker hereby appoints Representative Dovilla to the Correctional Institution Inspection Committee.

On motion of Representative Amstutz, the House adjourned until Thursday, April 28, 2016 at 9:00 o'clock a.m.

Attest:

BRADLEY J. YOUNG,
Clerk.